Gary, the Code allows both options, vented and un-vented attics.  The criteria for the un-vented attic is Florida Statutes mandate which is based on the criteria as depicted in the 2006 International Residential Code.

Thanks 

Mo

-----Betty Stevens/DCA/FLEOC wrote: -----

To: Mo Madani/DCA/FLEOC@fleoc

From: Betty Stevens/DCA/FLEOC

Date: 06/05/2006 08:35AM

Subject: Fw: 1798 Original Section #: Section 1203.2

Please see below.

Thank you!

Mo Madani/Betty Stevens

Building Codes and Standards Office

Florida Department of Community Affairs

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Betty 850-922-6864

Mo 850-921-2247
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mo.madani@dca.state.fl.us
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I disagree with this approach.  Vented attics have less mold than non-vented attics when they are built properly and when the insulation is installed properly. When you have a non-vented attic or crawl spaces and there is a moisture intrusion (leak) which there very often  is then you get a huge mold problem because there is no place for the moisture to go.

PLEASE SEE MY NEW BOOKS ON WWW.AMAZON.COM
         Your Guide to Mold Toxins

         Mold & Mold Toxin Remediation

 Go to Amazon.com ?Books? and search for MOLD.
Sincerely,

Gary Rosen, Ph.D.

Certified Mold Free, Corp.

954 614-7100 tel

954 452-3543 fax

gary@Mold-Free.org

www.Mold-Free.org
Proposed Modification to the Florida Building Code
Modification #:                                               Section 553.73, Fla Stat
Name: Steven C. Bassett, PE, F.NSPE                                                        

Address:         7351 Plantation Rd., Plantation, Fl 33317    

E-mail:             StevenBassett.FNSPE@comcast.net                                                            

Phone: 954-401-3243                                                  

Fax:                 954-584-8408

Code:              Florida Building Code Building 2004                                                

Section #:        Section 1203.2

Text of Modification [additions underlined ; deletions stricken ]:

1203.2 Attic spaces.
Enclosed attics and enclosed rafter spaces formed where ceilings are applied directly to the underside of roof framing members shall have cross ventilation for each separate space by ventilating openings protected against the entrance of rain. Blocking and bridging shall be arranged so as not to interfere with the movement of air. A minimum of 1 inch (25 mm) of airspace shall be provided between the insulation and the roof sheathing. The net free ventilating area shall not be less than 1/150 of the area of the space ventilated, with 50 percent of the required ventilating area provided by ventilators located in the upper portion of the space to be ventilated at least 3 feet (914 mm) above eave or cornice vents with the balance of the required ventilation provided by eave or cornice vents.

Exception : 

1.                   Spaces designed by a Florida licensed Engineer or Architect to be closed to prevent adverse humidity problems .

